From: ﬁ i3 i P
To: ECDETZ6

Cc: for FJr M
Subject: afghan pov
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 2:49:02 PM

Secretary Mattis and General Dunford,

Good to see/hear you on the Hill (and in the WH cabinet room).

Below message is from a wise younger Afghan, Kunar native, Khost U grad, and former self-professed extremist
who has since moderated quite a bit. (He has family members still active on both / all sides of the eastern Afg /
Waziristan fight -- )

Wish you the best in your ongoing deliberations. And hope our formal strategy rollout will include whole-of-govt
framing (beyond X,XXX boots) that speaks to below -- deep cuts in aid/soft power will undercut the generational
leaders over there we need across the decades ahead (as you well know ...)

Best from out west, and pls say hi t,

]

(d)6)
From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 2:30 PM
To™

Subject: Re: more bad news

Friend;

I really appreciate your support. Definitely, it proud for us / Afghan to educate someone for guaranteed future of
Afghanistan and defeat bad ideas through this way.





www.nytimes.com
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/06/14/world/asia/isis-captures-tora-bora-afghanistan.html?smid=tw-share
https://www.nytimes
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http://aka.ms/weboutlook
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{DX6)
From:

To: SecDef26
Subject: DDD"s book via Gen. Vogel
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:21:10 AM

Dear Mr Secretary,
General Vogel just paid me a visit to discuss some issues related to the fight against ISIS and the phases to follow,

and he graciously agreed to pass on our friend David's book to your office today.
I would have preferred to hand it over in person, but I realize how difficult to arrange that would be given your
schedule. May I suggest acknowledging receipt of the book via a live phone call to David? I've put his phone

number below.

With best re%ards,

DDD (cell):[*® |




From: Donnelly. Sally SES SD
To: SecDef26

Subject: Fw: Daily Comms Report UNCLASSIFIED) (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 6:23:26 PM

Attachments: 7 JUL TOPLINES PRE IDANCE.do:

Sir,

Albest,

SBD

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message
From: White, Dana W SES OSD (US)
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 6:09 PM
To: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD; Donnelly, Sally SES SD; Faller, Craig RADM SD
OSD PA (US) '
Subject: Daily Comms Report UNCLASSIFIED) (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

All:

Have a good weekend!
Dana

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

ON TOP

TOPLINES (attached):










Current News
July 7,2017 / 1400 EDT

NORAD / Flight Intercepts

Media inaccurately reported two F-15’s were scrambled to escort Delta Airlines
Flight 129 en route from Seattle to Beijing. The aircraft was forced to return to
Seattle-Tacoma International Airport after a passenger assaulted an attendant and
had to be restrained.

Key Points

e [t is accurate Delta Airlines Flight 129 was forced to return to the Seattle-
Tacoma airport. However, F-15’s were on alert and not scrambled for this
event.

e Meanwhile, during a separate event, two F-15 fighter aircraft out of Barnes
Air National Guard Base, Massachusetts, scrambled and intercepted in U.S.
air space Canadian Sunwing flight 604 (enroute from Montreal, Canada, to
Cuba) due to a disturbance onboard.

e The aircraft was diverted back to Montreal and NORAD aircraft escorted the
commercial flight back to Montreal where it landed safely and was met by
local law enforcement.

e The F-15 fighter aircraft that were scrambled to intercept Canadian Sunwing
flight 604 were under the direction of North American Aerospace Defense
Command (NORAD).

e For more details please contact NORAD, the FAA or the airline.








https://Airwars.org













OSD Public Affairs

RESEARCH &@{\IALYSIS

DOD AFTERNOON UPDATE | 27 MARCH AS OF 1600 HRS
ToP ISSUES (IN ROUGH ORDER BY PROMINENCE, VOLUME)

SEC. MATTIS MEETING WITH QATARI MINISTER OF STATE FOR DEFENSE AFFAIRS
e Sec. Mattis defended U.S. airstrikes: “There is no military force in the world that has proven more sensitive to
civilian casualties,” said Sec. Mattis when asked about recent airstrikes that have allegedly resulted in high
civilian casualties. He said that the “U.S. is ‘keenly aware’ that it is fighting an enemy who ‘hides behind women
and children.”” He added, “We go out of our way to always do everything humanly possible to reduce the loss of
life or injury among innocent people. The same cannot be said for our adversaries.” [Click here for CNN video]
(Reuters, Washington Examiner)

COL. JOHN THOMAS BRIEFING

o U.S. military does not intend to change the way it carries out airstrikes, even as fighting in Mosul enters more
densely populated areas, Col. Thomas told reporters. He added that “General Votel is not looking into changing
the way we operate other than to say our processes are good and we want to make sure we live by those
processes.” (Reuters)

e CENTCOM reviewing 700 videos of every airstrike in Mosul over a ten day period to investigate alleged
casualties, said Col. Thomas. He added that the U.S. only bombed legitimate targets designated by Iragi Security
Forces. (Washington Examiner)

GEN. THOMAS WALDHAUSER AT DEFENSE WRITERS GROUP
o AFRICOM concerned about China opening up a military base in Djibouti close to the U.S. military’s Camp
Lemonnier, said Gen. Waldhauser. He said, “There are some very significant ... operational security concerns,”
and “we've never had a base of, let's just say, a peer competitor as close as this one happens to be.” (Inside
Defense, National Defense Magazine)

SYRIA/IRAQ/ISIS
Syria

e The Tabga Euphrates dam is not damaged or malfunctioning and engineers inspected its operations fully,
SDF spokeswoman Jihan Sheikh Ahmed said. Colonel Joseph Scrocca said the coalition was taking every
precaution to ensure the dam’s integrity and that the dam was not in imminent danger. (wires)

o A leading Kurdish politician said Ragga would join a decentralized system of government being set up by
Syrian Kurdish groups and their allies once the city is freed from ISIS. Saleh Muslim, co-chair of the Syrian
Kurdish PYD, said it would be up to the people of Raqga to decide their future, but he thinks the city will choose
to join the “democratic federal” system. (Reuters)

o Hundreds of rebels left their last bastion in Homs, resuming an evacuation expected to be among the largest of
its kind under a Russian-backed deal with the government, state media and the Syrian Observatory for Human
Rights said. Heavy fighting between rebel groups and the army further north in Hama province over the weekend
had delayed their departure from the city’s al-Waer district, the Observatory said. (Reuters)

o Syrian rebels discovered extensive network of tunnels used by ISIS in al-Bab: A spokesman for the U.S.-led
coalition said ISIS” use of tunnels in cities is “a challenge for our partner forces” and allows them to “move
undetected.” (Reuters)

Iraq

e U.S. sending over 200 soldiers to support Iraqgi forces in retaking western Mosul, military officials said. The
troops from the 82nd Airborne Division at Fort Bragg, N.C. are expected to leave for Iraq within 36 hours. They
will be clearing roadside bombs and not engaging in direct front-line combat. (NYT)

o lragi forces make new push in Mosul Old City, according to the federal police. They added that the units were
advancing towards the al-Nuri mosque area in an effort to “tighten the noose” on ISIS. Although, Iraqi parliament
speaker suggested that operations would cease if more civilian casualties occurred in the city. (Reuters)



http://mms.tveyes.com/PlaybackPortal.aspx?SavedEditID=1422bc1f-df11-4e8f-b78b-a939f2351ec8
cmarye
Pencil
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¢ lragi and coalition commanders are being forced to change tactics in west Mosul, Reuters reported, because
of “risky close-quarters fighting in the narrow alleys of Mosul’s Old City near the [al-Nuri] mosque and reports of
huge casualties after an air strike.”
o U.S. Army Brig. Gen. John Richardson said Iraqgi forces were considering isolating the Old City rather
than fighting through it while opening up a second front to split militant ranks and clear the rest of Mosul.
“They know the old city is the center of gravity and they know they are going to have to eventually go in
clear it. The mosque is symbolic. They have run into some tougher resistance, but it’s the terrain rather
than the enemy,” said Brig. Gen. Richardson.

MIDDLE EAST
o 11 dead after attack on government compound in southern Yemen, officials said. They added that six security
personnel and five attackers were killed. Deputy Governor Abdulfatah Ahmed accused al Qaeda of being behind
the attack. (Reuters)
e Syriasent a message via Russia that any further Israeli strikes will be met with Scud missiles. (Daily Mail)

DOD
e Pentagon to review Lockheed Martin’s hew heavy lift helicopter this week: If approved, the Defense

Department would order 24 King Stallion helicopters out of a total 200 planned for the Marine Corps. (Daily
Caller)

EUROPE / RUSSIA

e No evidence to suggest that U.K. parliament attacker, Khalid Masood, was connected to ISIS or al Qaeda, a
senior counterterrorism official told AP.

AFGHANISTAN / PAKISTAN

e The Afghan government arrested a senior general on corruption charges a year after he was deployed to
crack down on fraud in Helmand province. Maj. Gen. Mohammad Moeen Fageer was detained by the Attorney
Generals’ Anti-Corruption Justice Center, defense ministry spokesman Dawlat Waziri said. Reuters noted that in
early 2016, a U.S. military spokesman said the Pentagon was “very, very impressed” with Fageer, saying “he is
personally invested in turning around the [Afghan Army’s] 215th Corps.”

e Afghan security ministers survive impeachment vote: The Afghan defense and interior ministers and the head
of the country’s intelligence service survived a vote of confidence called on Monday over the failure to tackle
mounting insecurity and the Taliban insurgency. (Reuters)

AFRICA

e The Kenyan military said it killed 31 al Shabaab militants in a raid in Baadhade district in southern Somalia,
but the militant group denied it. Kenya said its ground troops were supported in the Sunday raid by helicopter
gunships and artillery fire to strike two al Shabaab bases. (AP)

o Suspected Boko Haram fighters stormed a village in northeast Nigeria and killed three people on suspicion of
collaborating with the military, security sources told AFP.

e The Republic of Somaliland’s minister of foreign affairs penned an op-ed for WP titled, “We’re not a part of
Somalia, Mr. Trump — and don’t belong in your ban.”

e The Philippines took delivery of two Japanese military surveillance aircraft to help it patrol vital sea lanes in
the South China Sea. Japan will lease a total of five surplus Beechcraft TC-90 planes to the Philippines, according
to Philippine Defense Secretary Delfin Lorenzana. (AFP)

e Philippine President Duterte said Philippine-U.S. relations remain strong “and there is readiness to discuss
more matters of mutual interest” with America, according to a statement sent by his spokesman after Duterte’s
meeting with U.S. Ambassador Sung Kim. (Bloomberg)

POLICY
e U.S. and others boycotted UN talks to ban nuclear weapons: While U.N. Ambassador Nikki Haley said she
supported a world without nuclear weapons, she added, “But we have to be realistic. Is there anyone who thinks
that North Korea would ban nuclear weapons?” China, Russia, France, and U.K. among others also boycotted.
(multiple)




From: SecDef26

To: Sweeney. Kevin SES SD

Subject: FW: Iragi War Crimes

Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:42:34 PM
Attachments: IMG_8762.PNG

. B
Kevin

Im Jim

®e o (b)6) |
From:[ ] [mailto: J
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 20 7710:54 AM
To: SecDef26 7 r>

Subject: Re: Iraqi War Crimes

Sir,

The ABC News piece was just finally released. It was delayed because Iraqi Government elements have been
threatening to harm ABC's Baghdad staff and the photojournalist's parents for the past couple of weeks. Germany's
Der Speigel also featured the story this week.

The online piece can be viewed here:

tapes-47429895

The story will also be featured on World News Tonight during this evening's broadcast.

MG Martin again tweeted relatively explicit praise for the ERD on May 13th. A screenshot is attached for your
reference.

Godspeed to you and your team, Sir,

(b)(6)

(b)6)

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 04:31 SecDef26 <{ > wrote:









http://abenews.go.com/International/dirty-brigades-us-trained-iraqi-forces-investigated-war/story?id=29193253






https://www.defense.gov/News/Transcripts/Transcript-View/article/1047532/department-of-defense-press
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» : Danger 6
s% @Danger6_11D

Watch the #lragi ERD send a message to
#ISIS on #saturdaymorning in Western
#Mosul. @CJTFOIR @CENTCOM
@rupertthjones facebook.com/
erdforcesbatti...

5/13/17,15:43

21 RETWEETS 51 LIKES


https://facebook.com

From: Jim Mattis

To: SecDef26
Subject: FW: My Op-ed in today"s Washington Post
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 5:39:46 AM

Attachments: OpEd by Sec. Carter - Washinaton Post 7.13.2017.pdf

T . 3 .;[®6) 1
From: Jim Mattis [mailto:j |

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 5:28 AM
To: 'SecDef26' [ >
Subject: FW: My Op-ed in today's Washington Post

From: Ash Carter [mailto:s[™ !

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 3:40 PM
To: Ashton Carter <s["® }
Subject: My Op-ed in today's Washington Post

Colleagues -

Attached is a piece published today in the Washington Post on the defeat of ISIS in Mosul and the path forward to
achieving ISIS's lasting defeat.

2017/07/1 4d7Zecc -6717-11e7-a1d7-9a32c91¢c6f40 story.html?utm term= deS531

Kudos to the troops and their leaders who made the win in Mosul possible.

Best,

Ash


www.washingtonpost.com/opinions/how-to-finally-defeat-the-islamic-state--and-make-it

From: SecDef26

To: Sweeney. Kevin SES SD

Subject: FW: My Recent Articles

Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 7:52:18 AM
Attachments: Carter - StrongBalanced - Survival Dec16.pdf

Carter - Nuke Deterrence - Al Aoril2017 odf
Carter - 5Sided Box - NI December2016.pdf

Carter - Rebalance - FA NovDec16.pdf
Carter - StrateqicTransition - NI Feb17.pdf
Kevin — Could you aslsl(b)(s) to cull through these in hard copy, high-lighting any that I need to read? Thanks,

M

From: Jim Mattis [mailto I
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 6:44 PM

To: SecDef26 {77 >

Subject: FW: My Recent Articles

From: Ashton Carter [mailto/”™ )
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Ashton Carter q }>

Subject: My Recent Articles

Colleagues-

Attached are several articles I wrote over my last months as Secretary of Defense. They describe major strategic and
management approaches I took at the Pentagon.

Rebalance to the A-P and China Strategy
Making DoD more Innovative

Russia Strategy

Middle East Strategy and Defeating ISIL
Defense at a Time of Strategic Transition
Nuclear Deterrence

* ¥ X K ¥ X

I believe the logic of these approaches will carry them forward.

I look forward to working with all of you on the new and different issues of technology and global affairs I will be
addressing from my new homes at Harvard and MIT.






GSS The International Institute for Strategic Studies

© The International Institute for Strategic Studies

This content may be used for research and private study purposes. All rights reserved. Any substantial or systematic
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NATIONAL
NTEREST

Defense at a Time of Strategic Transition

By Ash Carter

February 28, 2017

Link: http://nationalinterest.org/feature/defense-time-strategic-transition-19623

Abridged remarks by then Secretary of Defense Ash Carter on receiving the CSIS Sam
Nunn National Security Leadership Prize last month.

Thanks for that kind introduction, John [Hamre], and for the first-ever Nunn Prize.
This is a particular honor for me because I have such respect for both CSIS and for
Sam Nunn.

Few people over the past 50 years have made more lasting and forward-looking
contributions to America’s security than Sam Nunn. As a Senator, Sam was a serious
and studious steward of our national defense in the last decades of the Cold War and
thereafter. As Chairman of the Senate Armed Services Committee, Sam was a leader
in strengthening and reforming the Pentagon. And in the years since, he has been a
true statesman, helping guide America’s relationship with the world, particularly on
nuclear weapons.

Through it all, Sam has demonstrated that he understands that America’s defense is so
vital that we, to whom it is entrusted, must ensure its continuity and excellence across
the years, across the domains of armed conflict not just air and land and sea, but
space, and cyberspace, across parties, from presidential administration to presidential
administration—and in that connection, I’m committed to helping President-elect
Trump and his team hit the ground running—and also across our government, and
from strategic era to strategic era.

That last one is important and is the theme, I think, of what this recognition of Sam
Nunn means. Sam and I worked closely together—a quarter century ago and with his
friend and colleague Dick Lugar—to confront the unique challenges of another
transition between strategic eras at the end of the Cold War.

Now, early in that transition, Sam and Dick—almost alone in the country and the
world—foresaw a few important developments.


http://nationalinterest.org/feature








































The Logic of American Strategy in
the Middle East

Ash Carter

At the IISS Manama Dialogue in December 2016, I spoke about the enduring
logic of American strategy in the Middle East. With stops in Iraq, the United
Arab Emirates and Israel as well as Bahrain, it was my seventh visit to the
region since my confirmation as secretary of defense in February 2015.

My frequent travels to the Middle East were a manifestation of the US
Defense Department’s (DOD’s) principled and relentless pursuit of US
national interests in the region, and its continued commitment to working
with regional allies and partners in ways that also enable them to advance
their own interests. At the end of 2016, the US military posture in the
Middle East included over 58,000 American personnel afloat and ashore,
with more than 5,000 on the ground in Iraq and Syria, relying on some
of America’s most capable air, ground, maritime, and ballistic-missile-
defence assets. These forces are countering terrorism, particularly the
Islamic State (also known as ISIS or ISIL) and Iran’s malign influence, two
of the five challenges American servicemembers are confronting around
the world, including Russia’s aggression, China’s rise and North Korea’s
nuclear provocations.

With a new president and administration in Washington, policy and
strategy reviews are, of course, to be expected. This transition has been,
perhaps, more discomfiting than usual to some of our allies and partners

as they, together with our adversaries, look for signals of intent in public

Ash Carter was the United States Secretary of Defense from 2015-17. This essay is adapted from his December
2016 remarks at the IISS Manama Dialogue in Bahrain.

Survival | vol. 59 no.2 | April-May 2017 | pp. 13-24 DOI'10.1080/00396338.2017.1302186

































From: Ealler. Craig RADM SD

To: SecDef26

Ce: W-:
Subject: FW: proposed words for press stat emen
Date: Sunday, June 18, 2017 8:10:42 PM

Sir,

Pushed you an updated missile story bd on SIPR just now.

Vr1/Craig

Craig Faller
RADM USN
' Asst to SecDef




From: Sally Donnelly

To: SecDef26

Cc: e D; Faller, Craig RADM SD;: Sweeney. Kevin SES SD; Mikgl in SES SD
Subject: King Salman"s speech during POTUS trip

Date: Monday, May 29, 2017 9:58:42 PM

Sir,

You asked for a copy of the speech delivered by King Salman during President Trump's visit. I have bolded what I
think are the key lines.

Albest,

SBD

"In the name of Allah, the most Merciful, the most gracious.
All praise is due to Allah, and Allah's peace and blessings be upon His messenger.

Mr. President Donald Trump of the United States of America; Your Majesty, Excellencies and Highnesses:

I welcome you in your second country, the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. May the leaders of the Arab and Muslim
worlds allow me to welcome His Excellency President Donald Trump of the United States of America to an
unprecedented historic summit that is being held at a very important and extremely serious time.

Our meeting with His Excellency President of the United States of America, a country enjoying strong bonds of
friendship and relationship with many of our countries, does reflect His Excellency's keenness on enhancing
cooperation and coordinating stances in various fields. The meeting significantly shows that our 55 Arab and
Islamic countries attending the summit today with a population exceeding 1.5 billion, are an important partner in
fighting the forces of extremism and terrorism and achieving world peace, security and stability. His Excellency
holds many hopes and aspirations for cooperation with the Arab and Muslim world.

As we extend our thanks to and appreciation of His Excellency for his response to attend and participate in this
summit, we reaffirm our happiness and gratitude for His Excellency's choice of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and
this summit as His Excellency's first trip and external participation since assuming office. This does reflect the care
given by His Excellency and his country to this summit. At the same time, we reaffirm that we share His Excellency
the same noble feelings in terms of constructive cooperation to renounce extremism and work on countering
terrorism in all its forms and manifestations, drying-up its sources, stopping all means of financing or disseminating
terrorism, and firmly addressing this serious scourge on humanity as a whole.

We are meeting today at this summit to express the seriousness in taking rapid steps to promote a genuine
partnership with the friendly United States of America in a way that serves our common interests and contributes to
achieving security, peace and development for all mankind, which is confirmed by our Islamic religion.

Dear brothers and friends:

Due to our responsibility before Allah and then before our peoples and the world, we have to stand united to fight
the forces of evil and extremism whatever their source, in compliance with the orders of our true Islamic religion.
Islam was and will remain the religion of mercy, tolerance and coexistence which were confirmed by clear
examples. During its bright eras, Islam provided the best examples in coexistence and harmony among interreligious
and intercultural. But today, we see some who considered themselves as Muslims seek to present a distorted image
of our religion where they seek to link this great religion with violence.

We say to our brothers, sisters, sons and daughters of Muslims everywhere that one of the most important purposes
of Islamic law is self-preservation and there is no honor in committing crimes. Islam is a religion of peace and
tolerance. Islam urged reconstruction of the land and prohibition of destruction and corruption. Islam considered
killing an innocent as killing all people. Our way to achieve purposes of our religion and win the paradise is to
spread the tolerant values of Islam based on peace, moderation and prevention of destruction and corruption on the
ground.









From: Donnelly. Sall D

To: SecDef26
Cc: eene 2\ i a
SD (b)6) Cl SD {bX6)
Subject: Magazine article on Qatar crisis and Mattis/Tillerson roles.
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:34:18 AM
Sir,

This article from the American Conservative magazine—a ‘thought’ publication with a limited audience with most
of its readership in Washington, DC. The author, Mark Perry has covered national security over the years,
sometimes with good reviews of books, but many think his sourcing is often questioned. This is for your awareness.
SBD
Tillerson and Mattis Cleaning Up Kushner’s Middle East Mess
Are the adults in the room being thwarted?/The American Conservative

On March 25, 2011, a Qatar Air Force Mirage 2000-5, took off from Souda Air Base, in Crete, to help enforce a no-
fly zone protecting rebels being attacked by Libyan strongman Muammar Qaddafi. Qatar was the first Persian Gulf
nation to help the U.S. in the conflict.

Qatari operations were more than symbolic. The Qatari military trained rebel units, shipped them weapons,
accompanied their fighting units into battle, served as a link between rebel commanders and NATO, tutored their
military commanders, integrated disparate rebel units into a unified force and led them in the final assault on
Qaddafi’s compound in Tripoli <https://www.theguardian.com/world/2011/oct/26/qatar-troops-libya-rebels-
support> .“We never had to hold their hand,” a retired senior U.S. military officer says. “They knew what they were
doing.” Put simply, while the U.S. was leading from behind in Libya, the Qataris were walking point.

The Qatar intervention has not been forgotten at the Pentagon and is one of the reasons why Defense Secretary
James Mattis has worked so diligently to patch up the falling out between them and the coalition of Saudi-led
countries (including the UAE, Bahrain and Egypt), that have isolated and blockaded the nation. In fact, Mattis was
stunned by the Saudi move. “His first reaction was shock, but his second was disbelief,” a senior military officer
says. “He thought the Saudis had picked an unnecessary fight, and just when the administration thought they’d
gotten everyone in the Gulf on the same page in forming a common front against Iran.”

At the time of the Saudi announcement, Mattis was in Sydney with Secretary of State Rex Tillerson to dampen
concerns about the Trump administration’s withdrawal from the Trans-Pacific Partnership and the Paris climate
accords. The two glad-handed Australian officials and 1ssued areassuring pronouncement on U.S. intentions during
a June 5 press briefing < i ini > with that
nation’s foreign and defense ministers. When the burgeoning split between the Saudis and Qataris was mentioned,
Tillerson described it as no more than one of “a growing list or irritants in the region” that would not impair “the
unified fight against terrorism ...”

But while Tillerson’s answer was meant to soothe concerns over the crisis, behind the scenes he and Mattis were
scrambling to undo the damage caused by Saudi action. The two huddled in Sydney and decided that Tillerson
would take the lead in trying to resolve the falling out. Which is why, three days after the Sydney press conference,
Tillerson called on Saudi Arabia, the UAE, Bahrain and Egypt to ease their anti-Qatar blockade and announced that
the U.S. supported a Kuwaiti-led mediation effort <https://www.state.gov/secretary/remarks/2017/06/271672 htm> .
The problem for Tillerson was that his statement was contradicted by Donald Trump who, during a Rose Garden
appearance on the same day, castigated Qatar, <https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2017/jun/09/trump-gatar-

sponsor-terrorism-middle-east> saying the emirate “has historically been a funder of terrorism at a very high level.”
A close associate of the secretary of state says that Tillerson was not only “blind-sided by the Trump statement,” but

“absolutely enraged that the White House and State Department weren’t on the same page.” Tillerson’s aides, I was
told, were convinced that the true author of Trump’s statement was U.A.E. ambassador Yousef Al Otaiba, a close
friend of Trump son-in-law Jared Kushner. “Rex put two-and-two together,” his close associate says, “and
concluded that this absolutely vacuous kid was running a second foreign policy out of the White House family
quarters. Otaiba weighed in with Jared and Jared weighed in with Trump. What a mess.” The Trump statement was
nearly the last straw for Tillerson, this close associate explains: “Rex is just exhausted. He can’t get any of his
appointments approved and is running around the world cleaning up after a president whose primary foreign policy
adviser is a 36-year-old amateur.”

Worse yet, at least from Tillerson’s point of view, a White House official explained the difference between the two
statements by telling the press to ignore the secretary of state. “Tillerson may initially have had a view,” a White


https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2017/jun/09/trump-qatar
https://www.state.gov/secretary/remarks/2017
http://foreignminister.gov.au/transcripts/Pages/2017
https://www.theguardian.com/world/201



https://twitter.com/markperrydc?lang=en
http://www.cnn.com/2017/06/14/politics/qatar-f35-trump-pentagon/index.html
https://www.washingtonpost.com/world/arab-countries-place-dozens-on
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From: @

To: SecDef26

Cc: Ealler. Craig RADM SD; Donnelly. Sally SES SD; Sweeney, Kevin SES SD; Mikolay. in SES SD
Subject: OMB-cleared testimony

Date: Sunday, June 11, 2017 3:59:38 PM

Attachments: EY 2018 Posture Testimony - OMB Cleared.docx

EY 2018 Posture Testimony - OMB Cleared (changes highlighted).docx

Mr. Secretary,

OMB has cleared your written testimony. Two files are attached: the first is the updated, clean copy and the second
file highlights changes made.

OMB did not request any substantive changes. Edits include style (“Service members” vice “service members”) and
a few changes to clarify text. These changes include:

- Pg 2: We need Congress to fully fund our request, “which requires an increase to the Defense budget caps”
vice “which is above Defense sequestration caps”

- Pg 3: “annualized real defense budget increases of two to three percent” vice original “three percent” to align
with Sec. Gates’ actual quote

- Pg 7: Improving our future readiness, “rapid adoption of off the shelf technologies” vice “exploitation of dual-
use technologies”

- Pg 8: Changed to reflect Congress “support the Administration’s request” for additional resources; original
omitted Administration-originated request

- Pg 11: BRAC will generate “$2 billion or more” vice “$2 billion”

- Pg 13: Added (based on AT&L request): “The President's Nuclear Posture Review will look at all elements of
U.S. nuclear forces to ensure that our nuclear deterrent, including our command, control, and communication
systems, are appropriately tailored to deter emerging 21st century threats.”

Mr. Giambastiani will submit to HASC following your final approval of the revised language.

Vir,



SECRETARY OF DEFENSE JIM MATTIS
HOUSE ARMED SERVICES COMMITTEE
WRITTEN STATEMENT FOR THE RECORD
MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2017
Chairman Thornberry, Ranking Member Smith, distinguished members of the
committee, | appreciate the opportunity to testify in support of the President’s budget

request for Fiscal Year 2018.

| am pleased to be joined by Chairman Dunford and the Department’s new Comptroller,

Under Secretary of Defense David Norquist.

This budget request holds me accountable to the men and women of the Department of
Defense. Every day, more than two million Service members and nearly one million
civilians do their duty, honoring previous generations of veterans and civil servants who
have sacrificed for our country. | am mindful of the privilege it is to serve alongside
them.

We in the Department of Defense are keenly aware of the sacrifices made by the
American people to fund our military. Many times in the past we have looked reality in
the eye, met challenges with Congressional leadership, and built the most capable
warfighting force in the world. There is no room for complacency and we have no God-
given right to victory on the battlefield. Each generation of Americans, from the halls of
Congress to the battlefields, earn victory through commitment and sacrifice.

And yet, for four years our military has been subject to or threatened by automatic,
across-the-board cuts as a result of sequester —a mechanism meant to be so injurious
to the military it would never go into effect. In addition, during nine of the past ten years,
Congress has enacted 30 separate Continuing Resolutions to fund the Department of

Defense, thus inhibiting our readiness and adaptation to new challenges.

| need bipartisan support for this budget request. In the past, by failing to pass a budget
on time or eliminate the threat of sequestration, Congress sidelined itself from its active

Constitutional oversight role. It has blocked new programs, prevented service growth,
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From: Donnelly. Sally SES SD

To: SecDef26

Cc: Faller. Craig RADM SD; Sweeney. Kevin SES SD; Mikolay. Justin SES SD
Subject: Re: A thought for tomorrow and beyond

Date: Sunday, February 26, 2017 7:05:35 PM

Sir,

Happy to talk in AM. Agree on all: I was just thinking there may be new players in the room who may not have
heard you explain it directly, or may benefit from hearing your view again. (for example, by Trump memorandum,
the Treasury Secretary, the Secretary of Energy and the UN Amb are all regular attendees' at a PC).

Sally Donnelly
Senior Advisor
to the Secretary of Defense
Unclass: | '
Secure]™”
From: SecDef26
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Donnelly, Sally SES SD
Cc: Faller, Craig RADM SD; Sweeney, Kevin SES SD; Mikolay, Justin SES SD
Subject: RE: A thought for tomorrow and beyond

Thanks, Bumpy. Defeat of ISIS/AQ/Jihadist terrorists is a multi-generational effort for sure (like our Indian wars)
something that has been discussed at length in the Pentagon and at the WH. I think we’ve pressed pretty hard
already for the definition of the political end state: see the placemat with the definition of driving this down to a law
enforcement level of handling as the military definition of our piece of the campaign, or see the definition of
victory/political end state in my signed memo to the President (also ensuring that this is no longer an operational
threat). If you’re now saying the definition is insufficient please see me first thing in the morning since this is what
we’ve spent a lot of time parsing out between the Chairman, IC, J-5 and Policy. We can talk secure today if
necessary, I should be free from 1730 to 1805 this evening and again from 1930 to 2015 this eve. Jim

From: Donnelly, Sally SES SD

Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 4:05 PM
To: SecDef26 3“’“’

Cc: Faller, Craig RADM SD <{*"
Mikolay, Justin SES SD <[™®
Subject: A thought for tomorrow and beyond

[DO]

|>; Sweeney, Kevin SES SD < >;

Sir,
A thought for tomorrow, informed by conversations Sat at house and last week in building.

The task you have been given to 'defeat’ is in a sense a narrow, operational one, but the 'solution’ is one that will
require a generation or more of governments responsive to their people. In that latter effort, the DOD can play a
supportive role(IMET anyone?) but clearly not determinative. Also, Gen. Zinni started with THE question: what is
the political endstate? And while all Administrations think in four year time periods, what can actually be
accomplished in that time may be modest. Worth pointing out to a group not well schooled on some of this.






From: SecDef26

To: Donnelly. Sally SES SD

Cc: weeney Kevin D
SD; Mikolay Justin SES SD

Subject: RE: Almost final Qatar talking points

Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 11:39:32 PM

From: Donnelly, Sally SES SD

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 11:31 PM
To: SecDef26 1 >
Cc: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD <
Faller, Craig RADM SD < S
; Mikolay, Justin SES SD 4™
Subject: Almost final Qatar talking points o

Original Message

From: Donnelly, Sally SES SD [mai
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 7:37 PM









From: Sweeney. Kevin SES SD

To: SecDef26

Subject: Re: CENTCOM Statement on Turkey Strikes (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 8:31:31 PM

Sir

Not directed - somewhat of a surprise. Guided by State TP's.

Kevin M. Sweeney

Chief of Staff

> On Apr 25, 2017, at 7:45 PM, SecDef26 <(h)(6) > wrote:

>

> Kevin - was this statement directed or guided by OSD, State or NSS press guidance? Jim

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD

> Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:47 PM

> To: SecDef26 4 >

> Subject: CENTCOM Statement on Turkey Strikes (UNCLASSIFIED)

>

> Sir,

>

>FYL

>

> KMS

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: White, Dana W SES OSD (US) [majlto:{“”“" []

> Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:44 PM

> To: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD <1(T(6) l>

> Cef |USN OSD PA (US) <™ o JUSAF OSD

pA (US) I [ D 4
mSD o |>; Faller, Craig RADM SD qw ﬁ|>; Donnelly, Sally SES SD

(b))

r
> Subject: RE: SD Statement on Turkey Strikes (UNCLASSIFIED)
>
> CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
>
> Chief,
>
> Here's the quote and the CNN story link below:
>

> "We are deeply concerned that Turkey conducted airstrikes earlier today in northern Syria and northern Iraq
without proper coordination with the United States and the broader global coalition to defeat ISIS. We have
expressed our concern to the government of Turkey," spokesman Maj. Adrian J.T. Rankine-Galloway said. "These

airstrikes were not approved by the Counter ISIS Coalition. ...
>

> "Given the extraordinarily complex battle space in these areas, it is vital that Turkey and all partners in the defeat-
ISIS effort coordinate their actions closely as we work together to maintain maximum pressure on ISIS and ensure

the safety of all coalition personnel in theater."

>

> H/A 7/04/25/middleeast/turkish-airstrikes/
>






From: Sweeney. Kevin SES SD

To: SecDef26

Cc: Faller, Craig RADM SD

Subject: RE: DoD Afternoon Update | 27 March 2017 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, March 27, 2017 5:57:08 PM

Yes sir.

————— Original Message-----

From: SecDef26
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD <" L
Cc: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD <*° >; Faller, Craig RADM SD <,M—#

Subject: RE: DoD Afternoon Update | 27 March 2017 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks, Kevin. Pls tell PA I will continue this practice of occasionally taking a question during the photo spray (or
whatever it's called when they photograph us at the outset of the bilats). M

From: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 5:09 PM

To: SecDef26

Subject: FW: DoD Afternoon Update | 27 March 2017 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Top story.
————— Original Message-----
From:[™" |[mailto]™” |
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:28 PM
To: [ [SD {™ b [ sD < b:
Barman, LeeAnn M SES OSD OASD LA (US) <[™° éSweeney, Kevin SES SD
o b: Donnelly, Sally SES SD - |SD
- b [ |1V SD ° ; Mikolay, Justin SES SD
B P; Faller, Craig RADM SD <™ ;[" |CIV OSD OUSD
POLICY (US) 4™ b USN OSD PA (US)
< A |CIV OSD PA (US) <™ .. |
¥ JUSARMY OSD PA (US) %’fﬁ b [CIV JS OCICS (US)
<= b; PP [CIV OSD PA (US) 4™ A |
"7 [CIV OSD PA (US) 4™ “P: Hedger, Stephen HON SD <" =
e |USAF OSD OASD LA (US) 4™ >0 |USN
0SD PA (US) <[™® >; Koffsky, Paul S SES OSD OGC (US)
S | ; 8 K LT |
USARMY OSD PA (US) P 1B __|CIV OSD PA (US)
CIV OSD PA (US) ™" b7 ]
: CIV JS OCICS (US) 4™ e
< (©)6) . [®XE)
|H% F’ 2l
Hm P;|(h)(ﬁ) | Col
USMC AFRICOM ACCC (US) {™" 3 |USAF CENTCOM CCCI
Us) & B |[USN COMPACFLT (US)

®)6)

[USARMY AFRICOM ACCS-PA (US)
[USARMY SOUTHCOM SC-CC (US)

(b)(®) .
- f LSO — S |
"™ [USN NORAD-USNC SPC STF (US) 4™ 1 ORIl

HQ I . [USN STRATCOM J020 (US) |













To: SecDef26

Cc: Ealler. Craig RADM SD; Donnelly. Sally SES SD
Subject: RE: Iragi Immigration

Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 7:29:55 AM

Sir,

Update from Policy & OGC:

From: SecDef26
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD _

Subject: FW: Iragi Immigration








http://www.usni.orgistore/books/biography-memoirs/accidental-admiral

From: Sweeney. Kevin SES SD

To: SecDef26

Subject: Re: Iragi War Crimes

Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:56:16 PM
Attachments: IMG_8762.PNG

Got it.

Kevin M. Sweeney
Chief of Staff

On May 25, 2017, at 10:42 PM, SecDef26 <{f"s’ } wrote:

(©)6)

D)(5)
Kevin — Could you forward this to Paul? I need to speak w/ him soonest.

I can be free of intel by 0745. We’re on sked to land around midnight tonight. Jim

(O —
From: [mailto: lm J

Sent: Thursday, May 25,2017 10:54 AM
To: SecDef26<{ : >

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

The online piece can be viewed here: ht

torture-tapes-474298935

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

(b)e)



http://abcnews.go.com/Blotter/deepdive/brian-ross-investigates-the






http://abcnews.go.com/International/dirty-brigades-us-trained-iraqi-forces-investigated-war/story?id=29193253
http://abcnews.go.com/International/dirty-brigades-us-trained-iraqi-forces-investigated-war/story?id=29193253






https://www.defense.gov/News/Transcripts/Transcript-View/article/1047532/department-of-defense




From: SecDef26

To: Y6)
Cc: fori F Jr Gen USM
Subject: RE: MOAB / Achin / Afghan reactions
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 5:41:06 PM

b)(6} (»)6)
Tracking all‘m_L Iunderstand. Thanks)

©)6) ) '

From ] [mailto!

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 4:46 PM
To: SecDefZﬁqm’
Cc: Dunford, Ioseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US) <f%’ l’
Subject: Re: MOAB / Achin / Afghan reactions

Secretary Mattis,

Just hoping our multilayered 3D chess analysis in the region and country itself includes a hard look at / + equation
of the Pashtun Juma Gul / Avg Joe mindset across hundreds and thousands of villages ... I know Gen Mick N is a
very experienced war hand, and I respect him.

The governor in Khost (later assassinated) among many others who had family in Tora Bora schooled me well on
the Pashtun -- that comment below abt "can kill his brother but can't bear a single slap from another's hand"

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14,2017, at 1:51 PM, SecDef26 <" b wrote:

Thank you. Appreciate you keeping me in the loop. Best, Jim

From: [W) ] [M i J

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 11:48 AM
To: SecDef26 %“’“) }>; Dunford, Joseph F Ir Gen USMC JS (US)
<{(b»(6» l>

Subject: Fw: MOAB / Achin / Afghan reactions









http://aka.ms/weboutlook

From: Ealler. Craig RADM SD

To: SecDef26

Cc: weeney. Kevin SE {0 SD
Subject: RE: proposed words

Date: Sunday, June 18, 2017 7:03:17 PM

Sir,

Solid copy

I like the changes — will run by CENTCOM, vr/Craig

Craig Faller

RADM USN
nSr Military Asst to SecDef
[ NIPR b)6)

SIPR

JWICS

From: SecDef26

Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 6:50 PM
To: Faller, Craig RADM SD "

Cc: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD
Subject: RE: proposed words

i sp <[T 2

Craig — Edits below, feel free to adjust (brain dead here). CENTCOM can review for accuracy. M

From: Faller, Craig RADM SD

Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 5:07 PM

To: SecDef26

Cc: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD <[ Hm |SD P >
Subject: proposed words

Sir, wanted to play back what you said on our telcon.

“We are unaware why the Syrian and Iranian regimes are firing into previously agreed de-confliction zones.

The Assad Regime’s combined arms ground attack into Coalition Forces engaged in fighting ISIS south of Raqqah,
including the Regime conducting aircraft bombing into the de-confliction zone after being warned away, is
inexplicable.

Today, the Iranian regime firing ballistic missiles into Raqqah, where Coalition Forces are fighting to seize the ISIS
caliphate’s so-called capital, is also a clear violation of a counter-terrorist operating area previously established as a

de-confliction zone, specifically designed to prevent this sort of dangerous activity.

We are working with Russia to figure out what the Assad regime and Iranians are up to.”






From: Ealler. Crai DM SD

To: SecDef26

Cc: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD

Subject: RE: Publications for You, the Deputy, and the SECDEF
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:54:17 PM

Wilco Sir, Vr/Craig

Craig Faller, RADM
Sr Military Asst to SecDef

(0)(6

UNCLASS:

NIPR: ro)@ <mailto:(®® ’>
SIPR: [ | <mailto[™® j

From: SecDef26

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:41 PM

To: Faller, Craig RADM SD 4

Cc: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD < >
Subject: RE: Publications for You, the Deputy, and the SECDEF

Craig — Could you ask someone to print out Dr Collins’ three articles? They look good and I want to study them.
Thanks, Jim

From: Faller, Craig RADM SD

Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2017 3:17 PM

To: SecDef26

Cc: Sweeney, Kevin SES SD <1W

Subject: FW: Publicafions for You, the Deputy, and the SECDEF

Sir,

FYSA

Vr/Craig





https://haps://warontherocks.com/2016/12/a-memo-to-the-next-president-on-winning-in-afghanistan
http://thehill.com/blogs/pundits-blog/foreign-policy/316490-5-reasons-america-first-wont-work-without-our
http://ndupress.ndu.edu/JFQ/Joint-Force-Quarterly-84/Article/1062026/toward-a-future-national-strate




Joseph J. Collins

Dr. Joseph J. Collins was appointed Director of the Center for Complex Operations, a part of the Institute
for National Strategic Studies at the National Defense University in July 2014, after a decade on the
National War College faculty as Professor of National Security Strategy. Prior to that teaching
assignment, Dr. Collins served for three years as the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for Stability
Operations, the Pentagon’s senior civilian official for peacekeeping, humanitarian assistance, and
stabilization and reconstruction operations. His team led the stability operations effort in Afghanistan
and created the Global Peace Operations Initiative, which President Bush took to the 2004 G8 Sea Island
Summit. From 1998-2001, he was a Senior Fellow at the Center for Strategic and International Studies,
where he did research on economic sanctions, military culture, and national security policy. In 1998, Dr.
Collins retired from the U. S. Army as a Colonel after nearly 28 years of military service. His Army years
were equally divided among infantry and armor assignments in the United States, South Korea, and
Germany; teaching at West Point in the Department of Social Sciences; and a series of assignments in
the Pentagon on the Army staff, in OSD Policy, and the Office of the Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff. Dr.
Collins has also taught as adjunct faculty in the graduate divisions of Columbia University and
Georgetown University Strategic Studies Program. He is a member of the Council on Foreign Relations,
the International Institute for Strategic Studies, and holds a doctorate in Political Science from Columbia
University. A former contributing editor of the Armed Forces Journal, he wrote Understanding War in
Afghanistan, published by National Defense University Press (NDU Press) in 2011. He is an author in and
the editor of Lessons Encountered: Learning from the Long War, a book on the strategic lessons of Iraq
and Afghanistan. It was published in fall of 2015 by NDU Press.



From: SecDef26

TO: {0)(6)

Cc: Faller. Craig RADM SD; Sweeney. Kevin SES SD
Subject: visit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:51:46 AM

(»)6)

>

Thanks for following up, our Washington discussion was very helpful.
Either method will work. For delivering this note I could easily accept it directly from MoD Payne when I see her.

FYI, for passing any such information directly to my office POCs are my Sr Mil Asst RADM Craig Faller or my
Chief of Staff Kevin Sweeney, both on the cc line.

Let's stay in touch.

Jim

==

From:[*" [mailto™
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:39 AM
To: Jim Mattis ™ >
Subject: RE: visit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Jim
I'm not sure this address will still work for you. But worth a try.

You and I talked about DPRK. Since I got back to Oz I've kicked this idea around with my defence and foreign
affairs and int colleagues. We have some written points to pass on to you that I hope you will find useful.

The question is how to deliver them to you. A couple of options.
I get my guy in DC to deliver them to your office, personal for the Secretary.

Or, you are seeing Marise Payne in a few days and she could talk to them and/or pass them to you in writing - but
would that be in too crowded a room?

Please let me know what you think.

All the best

Sent with Good (www.good.com <http://www.good.com> )



www.good.com<http://www.good.com
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